Public Document Pack

-
ﬂ%zg Agenda

Coventry City Council
Business, Economy and Enterprise Scrutiny Board (3)

Time and Date
2.00 pm on Wednesday, 27th November 2024

Place
The Job Shop, West Orchards Way, Coventry

Public Business

=

Apologies and Substitutions
2. Declarations of Interest

3. Minutes (Pages 3 - 8)
(@) To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 26" September 2024

(b) Matters arising

4. Economic Development and Skills Strategies Progress Report
(Pages 9 - 18)

a) Skills Strategy
b) Economic Development Strategy
Briefing note of the Director of Regeneration and Economy

5. Work Programme 2024/25 (Pages 19 - 22)

Report of the Scrutiny Co-ordinator

6. Any other items of public business which the Chair decides to take as
matters of urgency because of the special circumstances involved

Private Business

Nil

Julie Newman, Director of Law and Governance, Council House, Coventry
Tuesday, 19 November 2024

Note: The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is
Michelle Salmon, Governance Services, Email: michelle.salmon@coventry.gov.uk

Page 1



Membership:
Councillors F Abbott, P Akhtar, J Blundell, T Jandu, A Kaur, T Khan, B Singh, R Singh
(Chair) and D Toulson

By invitation:
Councillor J O’Boyle — Cabinet Member for Jobs, Regeneration and Climate Change

Public Access

Any member of the public who would like to attend the meeting in person is
encouraged to contact the officer below in advance of the meeting regarding
arrangements for public attendance. A guide to attending public meeting can be found
here: https://www.coventry.gov.uk/publicAttendanceMeetings

Michelle Salmon, Governance Services
Email: michelle.salmon@coventry.gov.uk

Page 2


https://www.coventry.gov.uk/publicAttendanceMeetings

Agenda Iltem 3

Coventry City Council
Minutes of the Meeting of Business, Economy and Enterprise Scrutiny Board (3)
held at 2.00 pm on Thursday, 26 September 2024

Present:
Members: Councillor R Singh (Chair)
Councillor P Akhtar
Councillor J Blundell
Councillor T Jandu
Councillor A Kaur
Councillor T Khan
Councillor B Singh
Other Members Councillor G Duggins (Leader of the Council)
Councillor S Nazir (Deputy Cabinet Member for City
Services)
Employees (by Service Area):
City Services and
Commercial D Pipe, J Seddon
Law and Governance G Holmes, M Salmon
Apologies: Councillor P Hetherton (Cabinet Member for City

Services) — by invitation

Councillor J O'Boyle (Cabinet Member for Jobs,
Regeneration and Climate Change) - by invitation
Councillor D Toulson

Public Business
1. Declarations of Interest

There were no disclosable pecuniary interests.
2. Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 215t August 2024 were agreed and signed as
a true record. There were no matters arising.

3. Transport Strategy Delivery Plan

The Business, Economy and Enterprise Scrutiny Board (3) considered a report of
the Director of City Services and Commercial that would also be considered at the
meetings of Cabinet on 1t October 2024 and the Council on 15th October 2024,
which provided an update on progress achieved since the Coventry Transport
Strategy was adopted, including the latest available performance information. The
report also sought approval to update the Implementation Plan which
accompanied the Strategy to reflect the Council’s latest plans. Appendices to the

—1-

Page 3



report provided: the Coventry Transport Strategy Key Performance Indicators
Progress Report; and the Coventry Transport Strategy Implementation Plan
Update. The Board also received a presentation that supported the progress
detailed in the report.

The Coventry Transport Strategy was approved by Council in December 2022
(their minute 83/22 referred). It was a 15-year strategy which set out plans to
fundamentally change the city’s transport system, including by investing in
significant improvements to public transport, walking and cycling and by
accelerating the transition to zero emission vehicles.

The Implementation Plan set out the ‘pipeline’ of specific improvements that the
Council intended to deliver over the lifetime of the Strategy. The proposed
changes to this included updating the expected timescales for the delivery of
various schemes and the addition of a small number of new actions. These
additions included reform of the region’s bus services and several additional
walking and cycling schemes, for which funding had now been secured. The
specific changes that Council was being asked to approve were detailed in the
Coventry Transport Strategy Implementation Plan Update that was appended to
the report.

In considering the report and a presentation by officers, the Board asked questions
and received responses on the matters in the following areas:

e The aim by TfWM to expand the use of contactless payments and concerns
that passengers who rely on cash payment may not have the opportunity to
take advantage of the best ticket options.

e There were currently 140 electric buses in the city which would increase to
just under 300 when all buses in the city were electric by 2025.

e That bus timetabling was with bus operators to register plans with TTWM.

e The breakdown of road fatalities by age and location in the city.

e The importance of the cross-boundary travel to work area with
Warwickshire and that this should not be overlooked as part of any work the
West Midlands Combined Authority were doing as part of their statutory
Transport Strategy.

e That the majority of funding provided by the Council for activities covered in
the Coventry Transport Strategy was revenue funding provided via the
transport levy, which was paid by all the constituent authorities that made
up the West Midlands Combined Authority to TF\WM. This funding supported
various TfWM activities, including maintaining the bus network.
Infrastructure schemes, delivered with capital funding were funded through
a variety of government funds and private contributions via S106. Very little
of this funding was directly from Council budgets.

e Opportunities to promote the innovative projects being delivered to support
active travel in the city, such as Very Light Rail, Ring and Ride schemes
and West Midlands On Demand.

e Aspirational work to manage freight in the city centre through the City
Centre Traffic Management Plan.

Members requested that a letter be sent to TfTWM regarding their aim to expand
the use of contactless payments, requesting that consideration be given to
passengers who rely on cash payment who may not have the opportunity to take

Page 4 "2



advantage of the best ticket options. They also requested a breakdown of road
fatalities by age and location in the city, be circulated to them.

RESOLVED that the Business, Economy and Enterprise Scrutiny Board (3),
having reviewed the report, recommend that Cabinet:

1) Agree the recommendations in the report.

2) Find opportunities to promote the innovative projects being delivered
to support active travel in the city, such as Very Light Rail, Ring and
Ride schemes and West Midlands On Demand.

Local Air Quality Action Plan Update

The Business, Economy and Enterprise Scrutiny Board (3) considered a
presentation of the Strategic Lead for Policy and Innovation, that provided an
update on progress in delivering the actions agreed as part of the Local Air Quality
Action Plan (LAQAP).

At their meeting of the Board held on 30th November 2022, the Business,
Economy and Enterprise Scrutiny Board (3) considered an item on the Coventry
Local Air Quality Action Plan (minute 14/22 referred). The Board made
recommendations to officers and requested a further update on progress. A further
progress report was provided on 6th March 2024 (minute 19/23 referred).

In respect of health inequalities, the Council recognised the impact of air pollution
on health and wellbeing and was committed to taking action to improve air quality
in the city. It was recognised that air pollution had effects on health across the life
course, contributing to the development or exacerbation of a range of health
conditions, as well as to mortality at a population level. The LAQAP package of
measures would support the improvement of public health by tackling air quality
problems within the city as well as by promoting sustainable and active travel.

The presentation highlighted the following:

Update on LAQAP delivery and status:
e Spon End/J7 scheme completed 2023
e JAQU report received Dec 23 — identifies Holyhead Rd as sole non-compliant
site
e JAQU monitoring has implications for Holyhead Rd / Lower Coundon
measures
e Coundon Cycleway substantially complete — extension to UHS to be done
Spon End / J7
e Spon End/ J7 scheme completed 2023
e Allesley Old Road / Hearsall Lane signals upgrade completed
e ASE operational on AOR, Hearsall Lane / Spon End
e VMS installed on Pickford Way
JAQU Update
Stage 1 Assessment Report — Nov 23
Coventry judged to be non-compliant — Holyhead Rd
Foleshill Road — compliance achieved [electric buses?]
JAQU require updated LAQAP to be prepared — work underway on this
Upper Hill Street re-opening no longer recommended

3T Page 5



Holyhead Rd / Lower Coundon
Multiple schemes happening in the Lower Coundon / Naul’'s Mill area
e Completion of Air Quality obligations on Holyhead Road

Completion of Coundon Cycleway to Upper Hill Street Bridge
Lower Coundon Liveable Neighbourhood
Cycle Contraflow Pilot
Moseley Avenue Average Speed Enforcement (ASE)
Uncertainty over Network Rail's proposals

o Barkers Butts Level Crossing

o Holyhead Road bridge replacement

In considering the briefing and presentation, the Board questioned officers,
received responses and discussed matters as summarised below:

e Success of improvements at Ring Road/Junction7

e Consideration of a Park and Ride facility for the Allesley Old Road area
welcome

e Very Light Rail (VLR) — offered an alternative travel option to Park and Ride

e The environmental benefits of electric buses — 140 electric buses on the
highway to date. All-electric bus city by end of 2025 with just under 300
vehicles in total.

e Coventry to Leicester rail service — progression could result in the loss of
Coundon Road and Hawkesbury level crossings but would enable a
faster/strategic rail service

e Holyhead Road — quarterly vehicle surveys undertaken, including Automatic
Number Plate Recognition Surveys. Data submitted to DVRA following
which the Local Authority were provided with headline vehicle information.

e Monitoring of air pollution met required standards — City Council monitoring
equipment was the same as JAQU equipment

e DVLA - consider targeting vehicles that weren’t compliant with emissions
requirements

e Walsgrave Road — air quality now emission compliant following a number of
improvements which included rerouting buses in the area.

Members requested that the DVLA be requested to target vehicles that are not
compliant with emissions requirements.

RESOLVED that the Business, Economy, and Enterprise Scrutiny Board (3)
noted the content of the presentation and briefing note and had no further
recommendations for the Cabinet Member.

Work Programme 2024/25

The Business, Economy, and Enterprise Scrutiny Board (3) received a report of
the Scrutiny Co-ordinator that detailed issues on the Board’s Work Programme for
meetings of the Board for 2024/25.

RESOLVED that the Business, Economy and Enterprise Scrutiny Board (3)
notes the issues on the Board’s Work Programme for 2024/25 and that the
October meeting had been re-scheduled to 18th December 2024 to enable
the Board to have an input into the WMCA Bus Franchising Consultation.

Page 6



6. Any other items of public business which the Chair decides to take as
matters of urgency because of the special circumstances involved

There were no other items of public business.

(Meeting closed at 3.40 pm)

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



2

Agenda ltem 4
o
L/

Coventry City Council Briefing note

To: Business, Economy and Enterprise Scrutiny Board (3)
Date: 27" November 2024

Subject: Economic Development and Skills Strategies Progress Report

Purpose of the Note

To provide detail on the progress Coventry City Council (CCC) has made on
delivering against the key objectives of its Economic Development Strategy and
Skills Strategy that were launched in late 2022.

Recommendations

The Business, Economy and Enterprise Scrutiny Board (3) is recommended to:
1)  Consider the content of the briefing note.

2) Identify any recommendations for the Cabinet Member.

Skills Strategy

The Skills Strategy was launched in November 2022. It takes a holistic approach to
the skills system from early years through to lifelong learning to achieve the best
outcomes for our residents and businesses. It serves as a ‘Framework for Action’
with partners learning and developing creative solutions to skills challenges
together to meet our three Strategic Ambitions and the eight priority areas within
them:

Strategic Ambition 1. A comprehensive, citywide skills offer that raises
aspirations and allows each and every resident throughout their lives to reach
their full potential.

1. Skills Levels: To improve the overall skills levels of Coventry residents.

2. Aspiration: Further develop a skills system that inspires residents to achieve from
primary school through to lifelong learning.

3. Progression Pathways: Providing a clear line of sight for people to progress
through Coventry’s skills system.

Strategic Ambition 2: A skills ecosystem which ensures that all, including
those most in need, are able to participate in, progress and achieve success.

4. Community: A skills system which meets the needs of all residents and is widely
accessed by all Coventry communities, including newly arrived communities.

Page 9



5. Inclusion: A skills system which is fully inclusive and representative of our diverse
City.

6. Highest Needs: A skills system which supports those most in need, with a
‘proportionate universalism’* approach, helping people out of poverty and creating a
more equal city.

Strategic Ambition 3: A flexible and responsive system that works together
with our growing, investing and local businesses to deliver the right skills mix
for our dynamic labour market.

7. Skills for Business: A skills system which provides the skills required by
Coventry’s businesses, both current and future and contributes to economic growth
and the prosperity of the city and region.

8. Social Value and Sustainability: A skills system which is well positioned to
maximise increased commitment to social justice, respect, community, and
responsibility including Coventry’s commitment to tackling climate change.

Shared Goals with the Economic Development Strategy

The Skills Strategy is fully integrated with Coventry City Council’'s Economic Development Strategy
2022-2027. Through the two strategies we will achieve three common goals:

1. Getting the skills and opportunities right for investment: Develop a ‘team around’ approach
for investments and large developments with expertise brought together from across the Council
to ensure early, comprehensive planning better meets business need and ensures maximum
benefit for Coventry

2. Co-designing skills solutions with businesses: Designingtogether with industry and skills
partners to ensure the skills system is responsive, innovative and produces the right skills mix
for now and the future. This includes supporting employers to maximise social value
commitments.

3. In-work upskilling with local employers: Collaborations which encourage access to skills and
workplace development at all levels.

3.2 The Coventry Skills and Employment Board oversees the delivery of the City’s
Skills Strategy and its four ‘Framework for Action’ Groups. Chaired by Clir Dr Kindy
Sandhu, the Board provides strategic direction and support across all employment
and skills initiatives in Coventry, holding key stakeholders accountable. Over the
past two years, the Board has achieved the following:

e Secured and shaped over £21 million annually in employment and skills
funding for Coventry residents.

e Worked together with Coventry College to deliver significant improvements,
boosting achievement rates to 84% (a 9% increase), raising learner numbers
by 500 per year, securing over £4.4 million in capital investment, and
developing a specialist Green Skills Hub that includes electric vehicle (EV)
courses and the region's only external and internal insulation retrofit courses.

e Increased adult education participation by 6%, with nearly 6,300 residents
enrolling in adult skills courses in 2023/24. Achieved a 16% rise in learners
completing Level 3 qualifications, with over 1,000 enrolments in 2023/24.

Page 10




e Launched a new Construction Pathway, training over 1,300 residents in
2023/24, with plans to expand capacity to meet the skills demand for major
developments such as City Centre South.

e Built a strong industry partnership with Severn Trent, resulting in 50 paid
work placements through the Job Rotation Pilot - an innovative upskilling
pilot which Coventry is leading on for the West Midlands Combined Authority
region. The partnership with Severn Trent involves a range of joint activities,
including delivering virtual reality jobs support sessions at the Job Shop and
co-hosting large-scale employment events (at the Job Shop & the Transport
Museum).

e Developed the region’s leading careers support service, with Coventry
schools improving their careers offers at the fastest rate in the region.

e Assisted over 1,600 residents into high-quality paid employment through the
Coventry Job Shop.

Governance Visual: The below visual shows the Governance Structure for the
Skills Strategy including the four ‘Framework for Action Groups’. The visual shows
Group Chairs, key members, hierarchy and relationships:

TRAINING PROVIDERS PARTNERSHIP GROUP

Provides all Coventry training providers with key
vacancy and labour market information to inform
curriculum and encourages collaborative working

OVERALL SKILLS LEVELS AND RAISING ASPIRATION COMMUNITIES, INCLUSION & HIGHEST NEEDS

Chair: Glen Smailes, Skills and Partnership Lead, CCC

Key Members: CCC Education Leads, Coventry College,

Coventry University, Prospects (16-18 NEET tracking) I
Secondary and Primary S:hool reps, Think Higher,

Chair(s): Angela Baker and Alicia Philips, Public Health
| onsultants
Key Members: Coventry College, Community Policing,
Independent Advice Services, onh Groups, ITP's, Vi S

Warwick University Partne

PROGRESSION PATHWAYS

SKILLS FOR BUSINESS, SOCIAL VALUE & GREEN
SKILLS

Chair: Corin Crane, CEO, CW Chamber of Commerce [ I Chair: Steve Weir, Head of Economic Development, CCC
Key Members: Coventry College ITPs, FSB, Prospects | Key Members: CBS, Coventry Colle: 9': CW Chamber of
(National Careers Service), VCS Partners Commerce, Coventry Umversvtz' EON, FSB, JLR, Severn
Trent, Warwick University

KEY:
cw Chumhro = Cmnlryn ':'n"d. ’\x:;rwiv?w:h Chc:m of Commerce GREEN SIQLLS o
WP = De| 'ork and
FsB Fﬁ ion of Small Busi ProdudngnﬁmnssldllsnoodimpnndddvlngGmn
ICB < Integrated Care Board (part of NHS)
jLR-m w.:'a Chair: Dr Ben Silversto
NWSLC = North Warwickshire and South Leicestershire College e e oy wm “‘"”‘“‘"'

WCG = Warwickshire G
WMCA = West Midlands Combhigl:d mmy

Key activity and achievements to date:

e Primary School Aspirations: Launched new ‘Primary Aspirations Week’ in
February 2024. This supported 500 children to interact with 10 employers including
NFU, National Grid, The University of Warwick and Tech She Can.

e GCSE Maths and English Improvements: Work to support schools through
increased use of Outdoor Education support and new behaviour support pathways.
This has supported the bringing of results closer to national averages.

e Improved Schools Careers Programmes: Coventry Careers Hub launched in
September 2023. Delivered in partnership with Think Higher (The University of
Warwick) the Careers Hub has improved employer connections to secondary
schools and Coventry College and the support given to school Careers Leads. This
has led to an increase in schools achieving their Gatsby Benchmarks with 100%

Page 11



achieving 3 or more, 90% between 4 and 7, and 35% all 8. The progress made has
been the best in the West Midlands Combined Authority Region.

e 16-18 NEET and Not Known Rates: Partnership working between Prospects,
Coventry Job Shop, Coventry College, Coventry Virtual School (for Care Leavers)
and others has resulted in NEET (Not in Employment, Education or Training) and
Not Known rates well below National/Regional Averages.

e Increased SEND Employment Programmes: Coventry Adult Education Service
have successfully grown SEND Supported Internships from 8 to 16 places per
annum and launched the new Step into Programme. This is a 1-year programme
focusing on moving SEND young people from education into employment, with 28
places offered per annum. Both programmes have seen the maijority of learners
move straight from education into paid employment.

e Built Progression Pathways: Progression Pathway visuals have been created for
the Hospitality, Construction and Creative (TV, Theatre and Film) sectors. These
short visual documents help show young people and adults the routes into the
sectors, how to build a career and where to acquire the relevant skills locally.

e Increased Adult Education Participation: We have mapped Coventry’s Adult
Skills offer and worked with frontline advisors to improve skills advice and guidance.
This coupled with improved marketing has led to growth in residents engaging in
Adult Education courses with a 6% increase in 2023/24 compared to 2022/23.

e Strengthened ‘Resident Voice’: Our Annual Skills Surveys provide ‘resident voice’
with more than 1000 residents inputting into the design of adult skills provision each
year.

e Upsurge in Employer Co-designed Courses: Our Skills Mapping work and
engagement with employers has significantly increased employer designed ‘Into
Employment’ programmes. These include Sector Work Academy Programmes -
short courses at Level 1 or 2 designed to move unemployed residents directly into
employment and Skills Bootcamps — short courses at Level 3, to either move
unemployed residents into employment or upskill low paid employees.

3.5 Key current activity (2024/25)

e Green Skills Roadmap: To be published January 2025. Coventry City Council
have worked with Dr Ben Silverstone (WMG) in partnership with Coventry
University, CW Chamber of Commerce, Federation of Small Businesses, FE
Colleges, Independent Training Providers, E.ON, JLR and Severn Trent.

e Continuing work to Increase Participation in Adult Education: Strengthening
partnerships, marketing and information for residents. Ensuring improved evidence
of positive destinations i.e. movement into employment/ better quality employment
or further learning.

e Developing a Graduate Retention Strategy: Working with Coventry University
and The University of Warwick on a range of actions to develop a Coventry strategy
for retaining the best graduate talent.

e Building More Sector Pathways: Building on our initial 3 Sector Pathway
documents we will build further sector pathways, focusing on key growth sectors
and sectors with high vacancy demand.

e Social Value: Reviewing Social Value activity within Coventry City Council and with
partners. Ensuring the employment and skills ecosystem supports good Social
Value.

Page 12



5.2

Team Around Approach to Major Developments: Developing a consistent
approach to ensure that all teams work effectively with major developers to
maximise job opportunities for local residents.

Economic Development Strategy

The Economic Development Strategy was launched in October 2022. It acts as the
framework for creating a strong and resilient economy, where inclusive growth is
promoted and delivered, businesses are enabled to innovate and grow, and new
local jobs are created. The Strategy covers 8 priority areas:

1. Deliver a sustainable economic recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic
and challenging economic climate driven by inflation, the rising cost of living
and cost of doing business, and international trade and supply chain
challenges.

2. Deliver a first-class support infrastructure that responds to our businesses’
needs and opportunities.

3. Secure maximum public and private investment to deliver infrastructure
projects that create the conditions for economic growth, job creation and that
can “level up” Coventry’s neighbourhoods.

4. Secure job creation, growth and prosperity for Coventry through attracting and
supporting business investment from both the UK and overseas.

5. Ensure that social value and sustainability are incorporated into all of our
Economic Development work.

6. Support the development of a skills ecosystem which provides the skills
required by Coventry’s businesses, both current and future, and contributes
to economic growth and the prosperity of the city.

7. Ensure Coventry is a leader in the green industrial revolution by supporting our
businesses, residents and partner stakeholders to tackle the challenges and
opportunities presented by climate change.

8. Build on existing strong partnerships in delivering all elements of this
strategy.

Key Current Activity 2024/2025

Following our work with WMCA in establishing Business Growth WM in Coventry
following the cessation of EU Structural Funds in 2023/24, we have continued the
strong progress in supporting Coventry businesses to tackle barriers to growth,
innovation and their path to net zero through UK Shared Prosperity Fund (UKSPF)
funded activities. Following the delivery of in-depth support to 480 Coventry
businesses in 2023/24 (through a Part 1 Diagnostic of their current position and
support needs), we have already delivered 261 Part 1 Diagnostics to Coventry
SMEs between April and September for the 2024/25 financial year.

We have also made significant progress in supporting Coventry businesses on
their path to Net Zero and decarbonising their activities. Any SME based in
Coventry is able to access this support, and through UKSPF, we are also able to
support retail businesses (these were previously ineligible for support through EU
Structural Funds). The aim of this support is to support as many businesses across
the city as possible with mitigating against raising energy costs. The support
includes two elements:

Page 13



- A free Standard Audit delivered by our in-house Decarbonisation Business
Advisers. The energy audit will highlight areas of improvement in terms of
energy savings and will detail recommendations to save money on energy bills.

- Net Zero Grants - if a business decides to take forward one or more of the
recommendations highlighted in the energy audits, we can provide 50% grants
against the costs of such improvements (solar, LED lights, new windows, etc).
Grants are match funded at 50% and are between £1k- £100k.

5.3 After 45 Coventry SMEs received an Energy Efficiency Audit during 2023/24, we
have delivered 60 Audits to Coventry SMEs between April and September of the
2024/25 financial year alone. These Audits have collectively supported local
businesses to reduce their carbon emissions by 1,840 tonnes. When examining the
geographical spread of the Audits, we have supported businesses across a wide
spread of geographical areas across the city, and unsurprisingly, we have found
strong concentrations of those receiving Audits both within the city centre and
where the main Business Parks and Industrial Estates are located. For example,
17.1% businesses receiving an Audit were located in St Michaels ward, 12.4% in
the Westwood ward, 9.5% in Foleshill ward, 8.6% in Radford ward and 7.6% in
Binley & Willenhall ward (a full breakdown is in Appendix 1). On top of these Audits
for Coventry businesses, we have also delivered 92 Energy Efficiency Audits to
Warwickshire SMEs since January 2024.

5.4 To ensure maximum geographical reach of our support, we have sought to be as
inclusive as possible and have sought to spread “the good news of free energy
audits and grants” across all businesses (not only the ones who usually engage
with our business support Programmes). Specifically, we:

- Have embarked on a journey with the Highlife Centre and the Community
Business Hub Pilot — the aim has been to engage with businesses embedded
in the communities which would not normally reach for “help” or would not
know where to go when seeking for support.

- Are educating businesses around the importance of decarbonisation to save
money on their energy bills and make their business more sustainable (our
Green Business network has now reached 3,500 members; we have hosted 9
podcasts and 10 webinars so far.

- Are working with key local UKSPF delivery partners (CW Chamber of
Commerce & CW Co-operative Development Agency) to send referrals.

- Will continue to target Industrial Estates across the city.

- Are working with our Strategic Energy Partner E.ON to develop a joint strategy
for SME support across Coventry.

5.5 We continue to successfully award grants to enable Coventry SMEs to
accelerate vital investments to accelerate their growth or path to net zero,
thereby creating new jobs and/or safeguarding existing jobs, and supporting
businesses to reduce their energy costs and carbon emissions. As of 30"
September 2024, we had awarded £1.592m in grants during the 2024/25 financial
year, including the entire pot for the SME Capital Grants (to accelerate business
growth) and over 80% of the Net Zero Grants fund. Businesses have successfully
progressed these investment projects, reflected by the fact that £607k of this has
already been claimed, which also stimulated £920k of additional investment from
the businesses themselves.

Page 14



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Through our Invest CW offer in partnership with Warwickshire County Council, we
have ensured that Coventry & Warwickshire remains a very attractive location
for inward investment, especially Foreign Direct Investment (FDI). Indeed,
latest data released by DBT show that revealed Coventry and Warwickshire is the
best performing location in the UK for FDI. Per capita (considering local population
size), Coventry & Warwickshire was the leading destination, with one project per
21,464 per population. In terms of overall projects, the area ranked fourth in
2023/24, behind Greater Manchester, Birmingham & Solihull and Leeds City
Region. Coventry & Warwickshire attracted a total of 53 FDI projects (up from 50
the previous year, supporting 2,717 jobs. Key sectors included 22 projects for
Automotive & Future Mobility (up from 17 projects) and 8 Digital Creative and
Software, 4 E-commerce & Logistics (5 projects 2022/23) and 4 Medtech projects.
Altogether, the area accounted for 20% of UK automotive projects.

Notable inward investment successes in Coventry include Automotive Technology
companies Tata Elxsi (100 jobs) and E-Propelled (15 jobs), energy companies
Octopus Energy (150 jobs) and Corona Energy (70 jobs), logistics company Geodis
(150 jobs) and government agency Ofqual (100 jobs).

Building on these successes, a further key potential catalyst for attracting additional
inward investment from Electric Vehicles, Batteries and wider Advanced
Manufacturing and related Mobility supply chains was put in place when the CW
Gigapark was confirmed as a tax incentive and business rate retention site for the
West Midlands Investment Zone. The first £1.962m of Investment Zone capital
funding has been confirmed to deliver the first stage of infrastructure works on the
site — the design of 30 MVA of additional power connection, which will further
increase the attractiveness of the site for investment in key green industries, such
as battery manufacturing, recycling and ancillary activities. We will also continue to
work with WMCA, WM Growth Company and local universities to continue building
the pipeline of potential interested investors and ensure that supply chain, R&D and
skills programmes are developed to connect Coventry and wider West Midlands
businesses and residents with new growth and job opportunities.

We have also continued to advance our work in maximising the social value from
key development projects taking place in the city. Our Economic Development
Service has worked with developers on 34 projects across the city, with key impacts
being:

- 151 local people employed on site

- 18 new local apprentice starts

- £6m spent in the local supply chain

- 77 local companies sub-contracted on projects

- £28.18k donations or in-kind contributions to local community projects
- 20 community organisations supported

- A wide range of community activities from the developers, including
sponsorship of the Coventry International Children's Games Team, Tree
Planting initiatives, Christmas Food Hampers, and Food Bank donations.

Health Inequalities Impact

The jobs that have been created for the local economy through these services will
pay an important role in reducing local health inequalities. Giving local people
greater access to good employment will play an important role in improving health,

Page 15

7



and through the Coventry Job Shop, we are continuing to match as many local
residents as possible with new job and training opportunities that are being created.

6.2 On top of this, both CCC’s Employment, Skills & Adult Education and Economic
Development Services have been working with CCC’s Public Health team and
Health Determinants Research Collaboration to continue building awareness of “A
Fairer Coventry” amongst local businesses. We are also establishing learning
points from other localities on how we can increase the level of social value
generated through our services and how best to measure this. We are also
establishing learning points of how we can further direct and focus our employment
and skills and business and enterprise support services to reduce inequalities and
enhance the potential of residents from deprived areas or traditionally more
excluded social groups with a pathway to new or improved employment or
developing successful new enterprises.

Appendix 1: Breakdown of Coventry Businesses Receiving Energy Audits by Ward

Background papers

Both strategies were originally considered by Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee,
Wednesday, 28th September, 2022

Coventry Skills Strategy — Coventry City Council
Economic Development Strateqy 2022-2027 — Coventry City Council

Steve Weir
Strategic Lead for Economic Development
Stephen.Weir@Coventry.gov.uk

Kim Mawby
Head of Employment, Skills & Adult Education
Kim.Mawby@Coventry.gov.uk

Page 16


https://edemocracy.coventry.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MId=12736&Ver=4
https://edemocracy.coventry.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MId=12736&Ver=4
https://www.coventry.gov.uk/employment-support/coventry-skills-strategy
https://www.coventry.gov.uk/council-democracy/economic-development-strategy-2022-2027
mailto:Stephen.Weir@Coventry.gov.uk
mailto:Kim.Mawby@Coventry.gov.uk

Appendix 1: Breakdown of Coventry Businesses Receiving Energy Audits by Ward

Ward

Number of Audits

St Michael's

18

Westwood

13

Foleshill

[y
o

Radford

Binley and Willenhall

Earlsdon

Lower Stoke

Longford

Upper Stoke

Henley

Bablake

Cheylesmore

Holbrook

Sherbourne

Wyken

Wainbody

Whoberley

RPINNWWAROO|OI|O|N|00|©

Grand Total

105

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Business, Economy and Enterprise (3) Work Programme 2024-25

Last updated on 18™" November 24
Please see page 2 onwards for background to items

10 July 24

Meeting moved to 21% August 24

21st Aug 24 — moved to consider Cabinet Reports

Cabinet Member Priorities for the year
Very Light Rail Update

26" September (Moved from 111" September 24)

Local Air Quality Action Plan including Upper Hill Street/Holyhead Rd consultation
Transport Strategy Delivery Update — Cabinet Report

16" October 24

Meeting moved to 18" December

27" November 24 (to take place at Job Shop)

Economic Development Strategy/Skills Strategy
Coventry Job Shop

18t December 24

Meeting moved to 5" February

15% January 25

Heatline
Cycling and Walking Plan
City Centre South Development

5t February 25 (moved from 18" December)

Drone Technology
WMCA Bus Franchising Consultation

12t March 25

Rail Update
Green Power Park / GigaFactory

ltems TBC

EV charging point infrastructure Strategy roll-out
Commonwealth Games Legacy Fund
Domestic Retrofit - Update

Page 19



0z abed

Business, Economy and Enterprise (3) Work Programme 2024-25

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/
Lead Officer

10t July Meeting moved to 21t August 24

24

215t Aug Cabinet Member Priorities for the year Item to discuss the priorities for the | Clir O'Boyle

24 — moved year ahead where Scrutiny Board

to consider members can pick up on any areas

Cabinet that they’d like to take forward.

Reports

Very Light Rail Update Update on progress and plans for Colin Knight/ John
implementing VLR in Coventry Seddon/Nicola

Small
Clir O’'Boyle

26t Local Air Quality Action Plan including Upper Hill Changes required as part of the Clirs Caan/

September | Street/Holyhead Rd consultation LAQAP to address NO2 levels on Hetherton/

(Moved the Holyhead Rd have been O’Boyle

from 11t requested by the Board at the public | John Seddon

September consultation stage David Pipe

24)

Transport Strategy Delivery Update — Cabinet Report To consider the Cabinet Report on Clir O’'Boyle John
delivery of the Transport Strategy Seddon, TIWM

16t Meeting moved to 18" December

October 24

27t Economic Development Strategy/Skills Strategy Progress report - To update on Clir O’Boyle/Clir

November implementation of the strategies Sandhu

24 (to take Kim Mawby/Steve

place at Weir

Job Shop)

Coventry Job Shop

A visit to the new site of the Job
Shop. To cover the work of the
Employer Hub and what support is

Clir O’'Boyle/ClIr
Sandhu




T¢ obed

Business, Economy and Enterprise (3) Work Programme 2024-25

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/
Lead Officer
offered to employers in the city to Kim Mawby/Steve
encourage new entrants to work to Weir
ensure young people from Coventry
get access to good jobs.
18t Meeting moved to 5" February
December
24
15t Heatline Update on the use of Heatline, Colin Knight
January 25 income generated, efficiency and
best use of the resource, how it is
contributing to net zero

Cycling and Walking Plan Progress on implementation of the John Seddon /

Plan (same agenda as LAQAP) Andrew Saffrey
Clir O’'Boyle

City Centre South Development Update on progress — Requested at | Adam Hunt
the last meeting of the Municipal
year 2024

5th Drone Technology Overview of the future of drone Sunil Budhdeo,
February technology in Coventry- to invite Colin Knight
25 (moved commercial partners including the

from 18t hospital and Skyfarer

December)

WMCA Bus Franchising Consultation To consider the final report and John Seddon
respond as part of the consultation Clir O'Boyle
for the WMCA on Bus Franchising Clir Duggins
options. (to invite WMCA transport
scrutiny reps) Electric Buses 2025

12" March | Rail Update To update on proposals within John Seddon
25 Network Rail's 5-year plan that affect | Clir O’'Boyle

the city




2¢ obed

Business, Economy and Enterprise (3) Work Programme 2024-25

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/
Lead Officer
Green Power Park / GigaFactory Update on progress — Requested at | Steve Weir
the last meeting of the Municipal
year 2024 — Part of the The West
Midlands Investment Zone
ltems TBC | EV charging point infrastructure Strategy roll-out An update following the item had 8" | Clir O’'Boyle

November — to include employer
facilities for charging agreed by
Cabinet on 11" October 2022.
Strategy is due to be agreed by
Cabinet on 5" November — this item
will consider how the strategy will be
delivered, as well as steps being
taken to encourage EV vehicles by
large commercial fleets. To invite
external fleet operators.

John Seddon
Shamala Evans-
Gadgil

Commonwealth Games Legacy Fund — update due 2024/25 David Nuttall
Clir O'Boyle

Domestic Retrofit - Update updates regarding the overall Rhian Palmer
progress of the domestic retrofit Clir O'Boyle

programmes across the city.




	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Economic Development and Skills Strategies Progress Report
	5 Work Programme 2024/25

